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Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>
Sent: 13 March 2024 11:49
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Amit Kumar; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp; Mumbai Purchase; Bhavesh Patel
Subject: RE: GST - All States
Attachments: FW: GST - All States

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Omkar, 
Hope you have extended the address for UP, Rajasthan & Gujarat location. 
Please share vendor code details. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Aijaz Naim  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 11:31 AM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo 
<chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Gandhi 
<vishal.gandhi@k-corp.in>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: GST - All States 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dear Omkar, 
Attached state wise GST details of GODREJ TYSON FOODS LTD please extend and share new vendor code for 
Gujarat, UP & Rajasthan under SKPL entity. 
 
SKPL Entity :- Existing vendor code V000440 
 
TFS Entity :- Existing vendor code V0000315 
 
MALS Entity :- Existing vendor code V0000663 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 11:12 AM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke 
<saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: GST - All States 
 
Hi Aijaz / Amit, 
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PFA the GST of all the states. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 04:28 
To: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke 
<saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Kumar 
<amit.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Godrej patty requirement - Jaipur Airport outlet 
 

 [ EXTERNAL MAIL ] 

  

Dear Ameya, 
Please try to share it by tomorrow. 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:26 PM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
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
 
Hi Aijaz, 
 
I need to get GST copies from our finance team. 
As soon as I get the soŌ copies from our finance team, I will share the same with you. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 04:13 
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

  

Hi Ameya, 
Please share GST certificate for Rajasthan , Gujarat & UP state. 
Our finance requires certificate copy please share pdf copy. 
 



3

 
 
Regards, 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:01 PM 
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
 
In the aƩached mail I had sent GST numbers for all the states. Hope this works. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 03:42 
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
Kindly share Gujarat state GST certificate.  
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Aijaz Naim  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:08 AM 
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
Find aƩached FSSAI Licenses of Ahmedabad outlets. 
 
 
 
Regards, 

From: Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 5:52 PM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>; Hitesh Parmar 
<hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
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Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke 
<saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com>; Bhavesh Patel <bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Godrej patty requirement - Jaipur Airport outlet 
 
Hi Aijaz, 
 
Pl share FASSAI for Ahmedabad & Jaipur to Godrej for mapping in their system . 
 
Ameya ,pl share state wise GST for mapping in our system .   
 
Regards, 
Amit 
 
 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 January 2024 17:48 
To: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar 
<madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke <saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com>; Bhavesh Patel 
<bhavesh.patel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Godrej patty requirement - Jaipur Airport outlet 
 
Dear Ameya, 
 
Our new lounge is opening at Jaipur by 8th Feb we need Chicken Sausages ( 40 Kgs) kindly check & confirm whether 
you can arrange material at Jaipur. 
Please let us know on priority so we can process further. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:58 PM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar 
<madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke <saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com> 
Subject: RE: Godrej patty requirement - Ahmedabad Airport outlet 
 
Hi Aijaz, 
 
Name Of Supplier* 
Godrej Tyson Foods Ltd. 
 
Name Of Contact Person * 
Ameya Brahme 
 
Email Address * 
Ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com    
 
Mobile / Telephone Number 
8291782726 
 
I will forward the link internally to the concerned person and shall ask to fill all the details. 
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Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 13 December 2023 02:31 
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
 
We have to send vendor registraƟon link please provide below details. 
 
 
Name Of Supplier* 
Name Of Contact Person * 
Email Address * 
Mobile / Telephone Number 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 
 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:28 PM 
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
 
Once we receive all the documents, the process of code generaƟon starts & it usually takes 3 to 4 working days. 
 
Request if you can also share the below documents with us for code generaƟon with Godrej Tyson Foods: 

 Company’s PAN Card (received) 
 Company’s GST cerƟficate (received) 
 Company’s FSSAI cerƟficate (pending) Applied for license is not acceptable 
 DeclaraƟon for deducƟng TDS u/s Sec 194Q at normal rate or CollecƟng TCS u/s 206C (aƩached with this 

mail) (pending) 
 
Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 13 December 2023 12:44 
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
 
PFA… 
 
 
Regards, 
 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.kumar@k-
corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke 
<saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com> 
Subject: RE: Godrej patty requirement - Ahmedabad Airport outlet 
 
Hi Hitesh, 
 
PFB my comments: 
 

 Company’s PAN Card – Scanned copy is password protected. Unable to open the file 
 Company’s GST cerƟficate – Ok 
 Company’s FSSAI cerƟficate – Applied receipt is not acceptable 
 Aadhaar Card of the proprietor 
 DeclaraƟon for deducƟng TDS u/s Sec 194Q at normal rate or CollecƟng TCS u/s 206C (aƩached with this 

mail) – Pending from TFS 
 
Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 10 November 2023 03:52 
To: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com> 
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

  

PFA 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:51 PM 

 You don't often get email from hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com. Learn why this is important  
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To: Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com> 
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

 
Dear Hitesh, 
Please provide below documents to Ameya. 
 

 Company’s PAN Card 
 Company’s GST cerƟficate 
 Company’s FSSAI cerƟficate 

 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 
Senior Manager – Supply Chain & Procurement 
Mobile:9082828040 
Email:aijaz.naim@k-corp.in  
 
 

From: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Amit Kumar 
<amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>; Saurabh Phalke 
<saurabh.phalke@godrejagrovet.com> 
Subject: RE: Godrej patty requirement - Ahmedabad Airport outlet 
 
Hi Aijaz, 
 
For iniƟaƟng the supplies, we need to generate code at the south plant as well. 
Therefore, we would require below documents on priority 
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

mail) 
 
Warm Regards, 
Ameya Brahme 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 09 November 2023 02:51 
To: Ameya Brahme <ameya.brahme@godrejagrovet.com> 
Cc: Hitesh Parmar <hitesh.parmar@semolinakitchens.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Amit Kumar 
<amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in> 
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Subject: Godrej patty requirement - Ahmedabad Airport outlet 
Importance: High 
 

 [ EXTERNAL MAIL ] 

  

 
Dear Ameya, 
As per our discussion please find aƩached VRF(Vendor RegistraƟon Form) ,request you to kindly share details asap 
with below documents scan copies.   
 
  

1) Mandatory QualificaƟon Document for Vendor RegistraƟon  
 Document to be attached: 
*GST Registration copy & PAN Card copy to be enclosed along with this registration form 
*GST annexure (if vendor having multiple GST and billing will be done from different state’s)  
*Valid MSME Certificate (if applicable) (if not then mail confirmation for the same) 
*CIN Certificate (if applicable) 
*Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 

*Cancelled cheque leaf/Bank Letter copy of the above-mentioned bank accounts 

*Copy of Licenses, Certificates as mentioned in the VRF form / Purchase Order (If any) 
*Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit 
Vendor Registration form 

 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 
Senior Manager – Supply Chain & Procurement 
Mobile:9082828040 
Email:aijaz.naim@k-corp.in  
 
 
 

 
*************************************************************** 
DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for 
the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error. 
 
GODREJ GROUP OF COMPANIES 
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


